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Chamber moved into old Post Office Building in 1971



Boards of Trade existed in Europe as early as the 16th century with
the first one in Canada formed in 1750. The Morden Board of Trade was
Incorporated on March 27, 1890 - preceding incorporation of the village
of Morden by five years. It changed its name and officially became the
Morden and District Chamber of Commerce on May 24, 1960. The follow-
ing article, noting the founding meeting, appeared in “The Monitor” on
March 27, 1890:

“MORDEN BOARD OF TRADE"”

The charter of incorporation for the Board of Trade for the Electoral
Division of Morden, having been received from the Secretary of State.
A meeting was held in St. Andrew’s Hall on Thursday last when the fol-
lowing officers were elected: President - H. P. Hansen, Vice President -
W. J. Sutton, Treasurer - H. J. Pugh, Secretary - J. H. Smith and eight
members of the Council vig. W. Garrett, George Ashdown, T. Duncan,
J. T. Blowey, J. Hieman, D. McMillan, Harry Meikle, and Dr. Wilson.

The report of the delegates to the Winnipeg Convention was re-
ported and votes of thanks accorded them for their service.

A petition was introduced to the meeting petitioning the Dominion
Government to give substantial aid to the building of the Hudson Bay
Railway which was unanimously carried and ordered to be sent to Ottawa
for presentation.

A large amount of routine business was transacted and after a
lengthy meeting which was characterized by a hearty and business like
spirit, the meeting adjourned to Saturday evening.

In 1903, after a number of inactive years, the Board of Trade reorgan-
ized with 26 members signing the new membership roll at a meeting in
the Municipal Hall. The annual fees were $2 with an additional entrance
fee of $5. New bylaws were drawn up and there is a letter on file from
“The Morden Empire’ stating that they would print the bylaws for $14.00
“doing a good job”. The “Morden Chronicle” promised to undercut the
“Empire” by $1.00 but the latter didn't specify what kind of Job they
would do.

Some of the major issues and activities in which the Board of Trade
participated over the next four years included:

- In 1904, attendance at the first meeting of the Town of Morden and
a suggestion for a drainage system for the town. They offered to
assist in any way.

- Inadequate CPR railway service was protested, resulting in much im-
proved service. The Board of Trade also assisted in the improvement
of the CPR property by ploughing the land and planting trees.

- A letter of complaint was sent to the Winnipeg Elevator Co. regarding
grain prices, a letter referring to freight rates was sent supporting
resolutions from Boards of Trade in the East, a petition was sent to
Ottawa protesting discrimination against Morden Markets by grain
buyers, and the building of a “farmers” elevator was also much dis-
cussed dur.ng that period of time.

- Fishing hadn’t been too good after the dam had been built on the
Pembina River at Walhalla so a letter was sent to Walhalla suggesting
a fishway be built.

- The Electric Light Co. was asked by the Board of Trade to extend
their hours of operation each day to include from 5:30 p.m. until day-
light. When the Company didn't co-operate, the Board of Trade sug-
gested to Town Council that it borrow money to build a municipal
light plant and, with any remaining money, to construct ‘“‘cement”
sidewalks. The Board of Trade publicly recommended that rate payers
support the bylaw for establishing an electric light company when it
was proposed.



In 1925, the Morden Board of Trade reorganized again and the fees
were set at $2 for town members while rural members were only charged
$1. The district was becoming known as “The Corn and Apple Belt”, and
the Board of Trade was still very much involved in every aspect of com-
munity life. Some of the major 1ssues and concerns discussed over en-
suing years were:

GOVERNMENT OFFICES:

One of the reasons Morden became such a thriving town was the
location of government offices here. Although the Morden Gaol closed
for a period of time during prohibition, due to ‘“lack of business”, the
laws changed and criminal activity quickly returned to normal and the
Board of Trade thought it necessary to approach the Government to re-
open the facility. In 1933 and 1963 the government considered moving
the Land Titles Office and Court House out of Morden. Both times, action
on the part of the Board of Trade made them reconsider in favour of Mor-
den as the best location. To this day, they still operate out of two of
Morden's historical buildings.

CEMETERY:

Cemetery upkeep had been a primary Board of Trade concern over
many years until it was realized that only one living member remained
in the Cemetery Co. In 1937, it was suggested to Town Council that they
take over the job and it was subsequently placed on a perpetual care
basis, costs covered by donations.

RETAIL MERCHANTS COMMITTEE:

It seems the question of store closing hours is ongoing - even in
1904 the stores had their problems and it was decided that retail outlets
“be kept open longer during seeding and harvest” and, according to the
following excerpts from the 1933 minutes, offenders were taken to task.
“Mr. Johnston appeared and made a complaint regarding the observance
of the half holiday on Thursday afternoons, making reference to Acheson
Grocers having been open and that he had sent one, Falk, with money
who found the door of Acheson’s Grocers open last Thursday afternoon
and a purchase was made by Falk. A complaint was also made that Mark’s
Grocery was guilty of a similar offence and also H. K. Hiebert. President
and secretary attended on Acheson Grocery who gave a resonable ex-
planation”. We wonder what happened to Mark and Hiebert . . . . and
informer Falk?

Music downtown on Saturday night was much in demand in 1925
and it was suggested to the merchants that the band members should be
paid at least $2 or $3 per evening. Our reference doesn't say whether this
was per person or per band.

More recently, in 1975, a downtown P.A. system was installed by the
Retail Merchants Committee so that shoppers can enjoy music as they
go about their business.

TREES:

Project “Grow Caragana and Keep Your Soil at Home" was embarked
on in 1937 to encourage the farmers in the area to plant hedges. This
was a Federal Government rehabilitation scheme at that time, to help
control soil drifting and conserve moisture. The Board of Trade assisted
the farmers in obtaining the free caragana and willows (30,000 trees in
all). All those high hedges you see framing the farms from Altona to
Darlingford are living evidence of that 1937 project.

In 1933, the Civic Improvement Committee, in co-operation with Town
Council and the Dominion Experimental Farm, started a beautification pro-
ject in Morden, with the planting of the many trees in Morden Park and



the elms along Thornhill St. and, in 1965, with promoting the planting of
165 “Almey Rosybloom Crabapples” which were bred at the Research
Station in Morden and selected as the Canadian Centennial tree. More
recently, the Chamber of Commerce has shown great concern about the
effect Dutch Elnr disease will have on these trees, and whether the wid-
ening of Hwy. #3 through Morden will pronounce the death sentence on
one of Morden's most beautiful features.

SEWER AND WATER:

A water supply for the town was first mentioned in 1904 when a com-
mittee was formed to look into a suitable source. When the group met
with Town Council, they were assured that a well would be “put down”.
A few years later, it was mentioned in the minutes that the Board of Trade
had also urged Town Council to pass a bylaw concerning sanitation.

In March 1937, the Board of Trade Executive approached Town Coun-
cil and Stanley Council to request the erection of a dam across the Dead
Horse Creek ravine. The Board of Trade arranged for a survey to be under-
taken and the project was pronounced quite feasible as a practical means
of storing water for farmers in the area and for irrigation purposes. The
dam was built in 1953 and later, when the town decided to enlarge the
spillway, Lake Minnewasta was created behind it. Before the lake was
created, a Chamber of Commerce committee was formed to insure that
the proposed lake bottom was clear of trees and the Chamber donated
$150 for the gravelling of the proposed beach. The same year the dam
was built, it was decided 1o use the lake for the town water supply.

More recently, the Chamber was active in promoting a second dam
on Dead Horse Creek but in 1981, the Department of Natural Resources
and PFRA decided to raise the existing dam eight feet.

In 1947, the Board of Trade presented a petition to Town Council
regarding the installation of a water and sewer system in the town. In
1950, the Chamber members undertook to persuade home owners to sign
up for water and sewer service so the town could install the necessary
facilities right away. As a result, Morden was one of the first towns in
Manitoba to offer these services. This, incidentally, was one of the decid-
ing factors which convinced Canadian Canners (now Best Pac) to locate
in Morden.

PUBLIC RELATIONS:

Morden went on radio in 1929 with a four minute spot, which cost
$5.75, promoting the Morden Park. It sponsored amateur radio contests
in the 50s and in 1957, they won the CJOB Trophy for the best variety
contest in the area. In the 60s, a variety contest was also sponsored with
the assistance of local advertising, to produce an hour long T.V. show.

TOURISM:

The Chamber has always been very active in promoting Morden as
a great place to visit. In 1926, they took out a full page ad in the Win-
nipeg Tribune Tourist Edition at a cost of $240. Pamphlets on the town,
maps of the area, and tours of the town have all been projects of the
Tourism Committee. In 1967, the Morden Corn and Apple Festival was
organized as a means of bringing visitors to Morden for a weekend to
demonstrate our hospitality.

The Visitor Center, located on Hwy. #3, is open to the public during
the summer. The students who operated this booth for the past ten years
offered our visitors pamphlets, maps, and information with a friendly smile.
Ever since a permanent Chamber Office was established, year-round
service has been provided.



In 1963, old Fort Pinancewaywinning was officially recognized by
the government because of work done by the Chamber, .and a sign was
erected drawing people's attention to Morden’s early history.

HOSPITAL:

In 1951, the Chamber of Commerce was one of the organizations
which worked relentlessly with canvassing and fund raising drives toward
the Hospital Building Program until it was completed. Today, the Chamber
has two representatives on the Hospital Board to provide information on
any concern which may arise.

EDUCATION:

A committee was first formed in 1926 to investigate the possibility
of a public library, and inquiries were sent to, among others, the Carnegie
Institute in New York, for grants and assistance. None were received.
Morden didn't get its library until 1963, when after a long drawn out pro-
cess and much effort on the part of the Chamber of Commerce, Town
Council, and the Library Board, the government finally consented to est-
ablish one. Now the region enjoys fine library services provided by the
South Central Regional Library.

In 1961, the Chamber was very actively involved in establishing the
Western School Division. The Chamber presented briefs, circulated peti-
tions, and made sure voters were out at the polls when the time came.
The Chamber used to hold yearly banquets for the school patrol, safe
driving competitions were held, and more recently, the Chamber has
awarded scholarships to deserving students of Morden Collegiate. The
Young Citizen's Award was also initiated to pay tribute to deserving
young people in the community.

ENTERTAINMENT:

Over the years, the organization has been quite active in bringing
first class entertainment and cultural events to Morden. Indeed, it was
not uncommon for some Chamber members to entertain the rest of the
membership at meetings and special events, with a “couple of numbers’'.

The Board of Trade hosted more large groups of visitors than the
Chamber of Commerce does now. (One reason may be that the cost of
catering back then was 85c per plate.) Picnics were often held at the
Dominion Experimental Farm (Research Station) for large groups from
Winnipeg, and as well, they arranged for a fleet of cars to be on hand
for the guests who arrived by train. One annual event was the ‘“Sociability
Tour” which stopped in Morden. Car loads of Mordenites joined the tour-
ists as they travelled on to various points in North Dakota. This often took
a couple of days since it was a major event and there was so much to see.

Then there was the annual “Little Journey Caravan’ organized by
the Winnipeg Board of Trade Young Mens Club. The Winnipeg Evening
Tribune had this to say about it in 1925 under the heading of “Day Spent
in Manitoba’s Great Corn and Apple Belt is one of Keen Delight”. Wel-
come to Morden District Corn and Apple Belt: Not one, but scores of
these banners caught the eyes of a large contingent of Winnipeggers
participating on Saturday afternoon. The place was a cross road, fifteen
miles northwest of Morden, and town and district representative citizens
were there in automobiles and with an enlivening brass band to bid per-
sonal and whole hearted welcome to the folks from Winnipeg. With Mayor
Lake of Morden and the band in the lead, then a Winnipeg car, and so
on, alternating in a real get-together fashion, the “little journey” contin-
ued to the famous Stevenson Farm. And what a farm! Morden and dis-
trict’'s motto was understood. The famous Annapolis Valley and the Nia-
gra Peninsula were brought to mind. Apple trees, plum trees! A spacious



Garden of Eden and no temptress was necessary 1o induce those Winni-
peggers to eat to their heart’s content of fruits delicious beyond descrip-
tion. With interiors and pockets well laden as well, the procession
reassembled. Morden, soon reached, was gay and festive. “Welcome”
was emblazoned everywhere, with modern heraldic decorations suitable
to the day. The latch-strings were on the outside; everything was festive.”

The Winnipeg Free Press wrote about a Board of Trade event in 1930
as follows: “Morden is not only the garden of Manitoba along Horticul-
tural lines but there is a rare growth of that still fine thing known as
good fellowship and neighborliness.”

The Chamber still holds its annual Golf Tournaments so that mem-
bers can become better acquainted. “Smoosh Racing” was an annual
event for some of the more active members (circa 1975), with the com-
petition between neighboring town Chambers. It consisted of pairs of
shoes nailed to two long boards - four people laced on the shoes and
the race was on. The winner received a trophy but the competition was
discontinued when Morden won it for the third time in a row. Snowmobile
safaries have also been held. For the younger generation, the Retail
Merchants Committee has held a yearly Santa Claus Day for at least the
last forty years, and a Santa Claus Parade has often been an important
component. One year Santa arrived on a snowmobile and another year
by heliconter. The Chamber has always been the driving force behind
the organization of the various centennial celebrations and reunions from
the first one in 1927 to the 1982 Morden Centennial.

DEPRESSION YEARS:

During the depression in 1931, it was suggested to Town Council
that they set up a distribution center for “relief” to the south of Morden
farmers. As a result, 13 tons of cabbage and 11 tons of mixed vegetables
were purchased. Later on, when unemployment became even more criti-
cal, the Board of Trade received a delegation which requested that
“employment be furnished rather than relief” and in August 1937 Town
Council agreed to pay $1,000 towards the cost of hard surfacing Hwy. #3
through Morden if 50% of the men employed would be “reliefers”.

During the Red River flood in 1950, the Chamber appointed a com-
mittee to work with, and arrange for, the feeding and housing of a large
number of refugees from St. Jean.

BORDERS:

The United States border was first mentioned in Board of Trade
minutes at the turn of the century when Morden joined the Pilot Mound
Board of Trade in protesting to the Mounted Police Patrol about all the
border thefts and suggest they work more diligently to keep Canadian
goods on the north side of the border.

Action in 1930 resulted in the Port of Entry at Windygates, and ex-
tended hours at the Ports of Entry is still a Chamber concern.

TELEPHONE:

Morden received twenty-four hour telephone service in 1906 as a
result of action that had been taken by the Morden Board of Trade.
Then in 1935, members of the Board canvassed the town because they
were told if they could increase the number of telephone subscribers up
to a certain number, service charges would be reduced. They weren't too
successful in obtaining their goal and the committee chairman reported
that this was due to “an increaseingly large number of residents of other
than British extraction”!!

In 1957, a brief was presented to the Manitoba Telephone System
which resulted in the installation of a dialing system a few years later.
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—and you'll find a hearty
welcome awaiting you here

[\I.I, Morden mvites you to pay the district a
vio b tlas summer.

Ll np=to-Cate free tourist camp, with shelters,
viter, cleetrie hight and other convenieuces, you
3 fod an ideal place to spgnd a night or two.
Tlaced wnder the shade of tall elms and fowering
1 onles, on the banks of a bubbling river, you will
Cral Whis eamy one that will add much to your

Jieaswe . Mordas Goif and Tennis Clubs will be glad to extend playing

Priviizes to all visiton - Application can be made to the local secretaries.

Morden’s werchawts, hotels and garages stand ready to give you prompt and
conrted s service.

IICRDIN E.D. AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY'S

Summer Fair—July 6-7-8, 1926

[IORSE RACING
1If I7CT BASEBAIL TOURNAMENT
ITAPNESS AND RUNNING RACES (Classified)
CTCCK JUDGING COMPETITIONS
TTAN T EMONSTRATIONS BY PROVINCIAL
CHAMPIONS
FPECTAL INDUSTRIAL EXHIBITS
TIAM PULLING CONTEST

$3,000 IN PRIZES

VISI The Garden of
Southern Manitoba

1926 - Winnipeg Tribune Tout



The Dominion of Canada’s
EXPERIMENTAL FARM IS AT

Do Not Miss Seeing The Pine Grove Nurseries
or The Dominion Experimental Station at Morden

’I‘O view the famous apple orchards of the Fine Grove Xnrseres. found
by the late A. P. Stevenson, or a tvip through the Dominivn Experim-atal
Farm is well worth the run down to Morden.

Situated as it is in close proximity to Winnipeg, and made casily accessible
at all times on the splendid Morden to Winnipeg highway .- tourists wiil be
well repaid in accepting the hospitality of Morden ard planning to take iu
this part of Southern Manitoba on th-ir vacation this summcr.

SOME OF THE ENTERPRISING BUSINESS LIIN OTF
MORDEN WHO WILL LOOK AFTER YOUR
WANTS WHILE YOU'RE TN TOWN:

ATEKINS BROS.—Hardware. 1 CLUBINE'S GARAGE—Fcrl Dealer.
MARK BROS.—Groceries. ' W. MFLNYOAUK—Photographer.
MONARCH LUMBER CO. LTD, PALACE GARAGE—Ger2ral Mo‘ors.
B. H PALK-—Barber, ARLINGTON EJTEL.

W. 8. GOODE—Confoctionery. | PINE GROVE NURSERIES,

:(I)NE?IE Fms‘icmxn T0 MORDEN

o i L

rist Edition at a cost of $240.



In 1964, many concerned citizens found the clutter of power lines
and telephone poles on the main street an eyesore, and a meeting was
grranged with both utility companies. It was agreed to move the poles
if the Chamber could secure the necessary easement from the property
owners. Permission was granted to have all the poles placed at the back
of the lots and Morden's appearance was again improved due to Cham-
ber concern for a better community.

CIVIC AFFAIRS:

In 1928, an appeal was made to Town Council to “prevent U turns
at the intersection of Seventh and Eighth with Stephen Street on Satur-
day nights and also would they prohibit cyclists from riding on the side-
walks?” It was quite common over the years for the Chamber to draw to
Town Council’s attention the need for stronger measures and to maintain
“law and order” and, in 1962, a delegation from the Chamber appeared
before Council with a list of nine serious problems that should be studied.
As a result, the police force was expanded.

In 1928, a personal letter from H. Winkler, M.P., with diagram en-
closed, suggested the Board of Trade look into traffic lights like he'd
noticed in “little hamlets that didn’t even have railroads”. Traffic signs,
school zones, stop signs, speed zones and cross walks have all been on
Chamber agendas many times.

In 1938, Mr. Gilbank of the Young Men’s Section of the Board of
Trade appeared before Town Council requesting that the business sec-
tion on Stephen Street be hard surfaced, that a fifteen m.p.h. speed limit
be placed by the school, and that they also consider building a footbridge
over Dead Horse Creek.

In 1958, the Chamber initiated action which resulted in the installa-
tion of the signal warning system at the CPR crossing on Mountain Ave.

Trash cans for Stephen Street were first suggested in 1954 but it
took a few years until the citizens of the town were able to prevent
“littering”’. In more recent years, the Chamber has held “Clean Up Cam-
paigns” to help tidy the streets in the spring.

Noise polution was not unknown in 1930, and a request was made
to discontinue the practice of blowing the siren at 7:00 a.m. But the
Chamber must have had a change of mind because in 1959, it was sug-
gested that 7:30 a.m., 5:30 p.m., and 9:00 p.m. would be excellent times
to do this.

Some citizens were also concerned about air pollution, and in 1958
action was initiated which resulted in ‘“dust collectors” being installed
by Pembina Mountain Clays.

In 1951, because of the “abominable” condition of the streets, it was
largely through pressure from the Chamber that the general street pav-
ing program was begun. In 1953, the Chamber petitioned Town Council
to create parallel parking on Stephen Street and in 1960, they asked the
Town to consider curb to curb paving. In 1969, Town Council was asked
to take care of overhanging trees and hedges crowding the sidewalks -
the Chamber noticed the same problem in 1980 and again, drew it to
Town Council’s attention.

MORDEN PARK:

In 1905, the Board of Trade suggested to Town Council that it should
consider purchasing land for a park. They must have heeded this advice
because in 1925 the Board of Trade received a grant of $200 from Town
Council to improve the site, making it into a Tourist Camp complete with
signs, bandstand and an “oven”. It was reported to be one of the out-
standing stopping places in the province. In 1932, a caretaker was hired
to take care of the park and collect fees. He was made a ‘‘Park Police-
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man” by Town Council. The next year, work was requested on the well
in the park by the Department of Health and Public Welfare but the Health
Officer for the Town of Morden didn't consider it necessary, as the water
supply was “sufficiently pure to justify the continued use of the well”.
The Provinical Government obviously hadn't started promoting tourism

as an industry yet.

GOOD ROADS COMMITTEE:

The Provincial Government has heard a lot about Hwy. #3 over the
years. It started in 1925 with the request by the Board of Trade to make
it an “all weather road as it took almost four hours to go to Winnipeg.
Later on, in 1931, Hwy. #3 was connected to U.S. Hwy. =5 in North Dakota
as a result of action by the Board of Trade. In 1936, the Minister of Public
Works was petitioned for snowfencing along Hwy. #3 from La Riviere to
Morden and at one point in their brief, the Board pointed out what an
important highway it was, quote “on account of the hospital, and because
this highway enjoys heavy traffic, and so long as it is kept open such
traffic results in revenue to the government from the gasoline tax”. Fol-
lowing is an excerpt from a letter to H. Winkler, M.P. in 1937. Thank you
for placing hard surfacing of Hwy. #3 through Morden, first on your list
of recommendations. Many vehicles take full advantage of the legal speed
limit and the amount of dust raised is enormous. It is not only a nuisance
but a constant menace to the health of our citizens. The beauty of our
trees and gardens, famous over the whole province, are harmed by the
dust”.

In 1963, Hwy. #3 was finally paved all the way to Winnipeg. Now the
question the Chamber is concerned with is “How would the citizens of
Morden feel about a four lane highway through Morden'?

RESTROOMS:

Restrooms were on the Chamber of Commerce and Town Council
agenda many times over the last ninety years. The on-going controversy
started in 1926 when a delegation from the Board of Trade and the Mor-
den Mens Bible Class requested that the town meet with the R.M. of
Stanley regarding a restroom for the Town of Morden. Both Councils met
and agreed to establish and maintain a restroom for a period of six
months. In 1930, a letter was sent to Town Council to find out “what the
possibility was of them building a ladies restroom”? In 1933, the case
was made a little stronger, quote, “The question of a restroom was con-
sidered as a necessary accommodation to the public if we hope to main-
tain a position of prominence and serve the public who find it necessary
to attend here from surrounding districts to conduct business at the Land
Titles Office and Court House”. The reply in 1933 from Town Council was
{hat washrooms couldn't be built because of the town's financial position.
In 1937, a delegation from the Board of Trade again, asked for a “public
lavatory and restroom” and an excerpt from the 1942 minutes tells it as
it was. The Board convened a meeting to meet with representatives
from both Morden and Stanley Councils to discuss the much discussed
restrooms. This matter is now being dealt with by two councils and it is
hoped that the much needed restrooms will be provided to accommodate
visitors to town, particularly women and children from the surrounding
districts.” In 1944, the R.M. of Stanley offered to match dollar for dollar
up to the amount of $500 for a restroom and in 1951, $350 was presented
to Town Council at the Chamber Annual Meeting with the suggestion that
it be used toward “erecting a restroom. In 1953, the Chamber reminded
Town Council that they still needed washrooms and Town Council even-
tually did build them in the park as a 1967 Canadian Centennial Project.
Town Council probably thought that would be the end of that discussion

11



until the Chamber directed a letter to them in 1969 asking Town Counci
to “improve them™ . ..

AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE:

The Agriculture Committee was one of the most active of the Board
of Trade. Action in 1931 resulted in Morden obtaining an Agriculture
District Representative. In 1932, because of a grasshopper mfes}ation, the
Agriculture Committee reported that with the help of tne provincial gov-
ernment, they held a “Grasshopper Campaign™ in which farmers were
educated and a mixing station was set up where town Chamber members
mixed the poison bait for the farmers on a round-the-clock basis.

In 1942, harvest help was hard to find and committee was set up to
assist the farmers in securing the much needed help.

YOUTH:

The Chamber has been very interested in showing “we care’ about
the younger generation. In 1925, the Board of Trade sponsored the Juv-
enile hockey team which made the Provincial playoffs, and in 1963, they
sponsored a Midget Baseball team which won the provincial finals. They
all received jackets, and a dinner was held in their honor.

In 1932; the “Morden Bacon & Hog Club’ was formed with the pur-
pose of keeping the rural teenagers interested in farming. New clubs
formed each year and the Board of Trade offered incentives by donating
prizes to the winners at fairs. Summer camps at the Experimental Farm

were sponsored for a couple years by the Board of Trade for represent-
atives of these clubs.

INDUSTRIAL COMMITTEE:

In 1903, it was suggested that “Morden and District be placed before
the public as a suitable district for investment of real estate”. In 1904, an
inquiry into the prospects of establishing a factory for the manufacture of
flax was received along with a sample. The samples are still on file in
the Chamber office. This was the beginning of the Board of Trade's at-
tempt to attract industry to Morden, such as Pembina Mountain Clays and
Quality Communications. In 1943, Town Council thought it was a good
idea to set up an Industrial Committee with representatives from the R.M.
of Stanley and the Board of Trade.

The Board of Trade Industrial Committee canvassed for interested
parties, in 1963, to buy shares and debentures in Dressler Headwear (now
Gemini). In 1959, they donated $50 towards promoting the Potato Chip
Factory and also surveyed businessmen regarding the organizing of an
Industrial Development Corporation now known as PVDC. More recently,
before the Tupperware Company opened up, the Chamber surveyed the
area for the availability of Tupperware Company employees.

STREET LIGHTING:

Festive lighting on the streets during the Christmas season is another
Chamber project undertaken in conjunction with the Town. It also makes
a presentation, annually, to the owners of the best decorated home during
the Christmas season.

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE:

Membership chairmen have always had their problems, but in 1931,
the President reported it this way. “Owing to the regretable accident and
death of our esteemed member, the late Mr. R. T. Hewitt, chairman of
the Membership Committee, collection of membership fees is not quite
as large as last years.”

Following is a letter written in 1936 by the secretary reporting on a
consensus of opinions regarding the Board of Trade at that time.
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Gentlemen:

Acting on instructions from the executive of your Board, | have made
a personal canvass of the businessmen of Morden to get their opinions
of the Board and its activities and to find out if it is, in their opinion,
desirable to try and make the Board more active.

| obtained many expressions of opinion. There were those who
thought the Board was not good, never had been and never would be,
and that it should be killed off. There were some who lamented the ap-
parent inactivity of the organization and the seeming impossibility of
getting the businessmen of Morden to take an active interest in its affairs
and thought it would be a hopeless ask to try and get the necessary
co-operation.

However, by far, the greater number of those interviewed expressd
a desire to see an attempt made to make the Board of Trade a real live
organization. They thought that all the businessmen of Morden should
get behind the Board and give it a boost; that if possible, a business
men’s section should be formed to deal especially with matters concern-
ing the various questions affecting the places of business; that the Board
should endeavor to find some way of acquainting visitors with the var-
ious places of interest around the district. Some lamented the demise of
the Agricultural Society and thought the Board should try and have a real
live sports day held in Morden.

In short, most men felt that the people of Morden should wake up,
get behind the Board and endeavor to make it a real force for the best
interests of the community.

Very truly yours,
B. H. Emerson.

Educating the members has always been a top priority in the Cham-
ber and each year a series of seminars are presented to educate the
business people and farmers in every phase of their operations. Town
Hall meetings to let the citizens meet the federal, provincial and civic
electoral candidates have also been sponsored by the Chamber.

One special member service was group and life insurance. The
members are kept informed through the ‘“‘Chamber Link', the Chamber
bulletin started in 1978. New businesses are assisted in grand openings
and the free membership plaque they receive usually is accompanied by
free advertising to help promote their business. Retirement and other
recognitions have also been part of the Chamber program over the years.

In 1928, the Board of Trade started paying for stenographic services,
but it wasn't until 1958 that they started to operate out of an office and
hired permanent part time managers. They were: Wm. L. Jessiman,
Christine Holstenson, Wm. J. Breakey, and Peggy Krause, who is the
current manager. In 1971, the Chamber moved into its present location
in the old Post Office Building on the corner of Stephen and Eighth St.

The Morden Board of Trade became a member of the Canadian
Chamber of Commerce in 1926 and the Manitoba Association of Boards
of Trade (now known as the ‘“Manitoba Chambers of Commerce™) in 1929,
paying memberships of 25¢ per member. Up until that time, all resolutions
had to be submitted by the individual Chambers and they would have to
solicit other similar organizations for support. Today, these two parent
bodies present the various concerns to the provincial and federal govern-
ment departments. This has proven to be a far more effective course of
action.

The Chamber of Commerce is still, as in the past, a live organization
and deeply involved in making Morden a better place in which to live,
play, and work.

The end
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RECORDED PRESIDENTS AND SECRETARY/MANAGERS

Presidents Secretary/Managers
1890 H. P. Hansen J. H. Smith
1903 George Ashdown Dr. C. T. Sharpe
1904 T. T. Thomson Dr. C. T. Sharpe
1905 J. A. Hobbs A. W. Bowen
1906 J. A. Hobbs A. W. Bowen
1907 A. P. Van Someren A. W. Bowen
1925 D. C. Atkins E. E. Spencer
1926 Dr. A. F. Menzies E. E. Spencer
1928 J. H. Black E. E. Spencer
1929 J. H. Black E. E. Spencer
1930 J. Les Clubine E. E. Spencer
1931 J. Les Clubine E. E. Spencer
1932 Dr. G. H. Bray E. E. Spencer
1933 Dr. C. C. Evenson E. E. Spencer
1934 B. L. Martin E. E. Spencer
1935 A. G. Ross E. E. Spencer
1936 B. H. Emerson E. E. Spencer
1937 B. H. Emerson E. E. Spencer
1938 B. H. Emerson E. E. Spencer
1939 F. W. Milhausen E. E. Spencer
1942 Wm. J. Breakey Phillips
1944 Milton Rabinovitch W. McCreary
1946 Ray Evans
1948 Albert Morden
1249 H. A. Cochlan
1950 G. A. Brown
1951 R. H. Willcocks T. A. Ekstromer
1952 . Joe Weidl T. Bertram
1953 . Joe Weidl T. Bertram
1954 A. Dack T. Bertram
1955 Dr. A. L. Shewfeld C. J. Petkau
1956 B. Fargey C. J. Petkau
1957 Fred S. Westwood C. J. Petkau
1958 Ron W. George Wm. L. Jessiman
1959 Fred Hamm Wm. L. Jessiman
1960 Fred Hamm Wm. L. Jessiman
1961 Art Heppner Wm. L. Jessiman
1962 Pete Dwornik Wm. L. Jessiman
1963 Henry Voth Wm. L. Jessiman
1964 Jake Penner Wm. L. Jessiman
1965 George W. Swan Wm. L. Jessiman
1966 Frank Derksen Wm. L. Jessiman
1967 Elmo Shareski Wm. L. Jessiman
1968 Jim Hartry Christine Holstenson
1969 Cam Innes Christine Holstenson
1970 Art Best Christine Holstenson
1971 Max Friesen Wm. J. Breakey
1972 Doug Ingram/Ken Hanssen Wm. J. Breakey
1973 Ken Hanssen Wm. J. Breakey
1974 Dale Lambert Wm. J. Breakey
1975 Fred Krause Wm. J. Breakey
1976 Keith Lambert Wm. J. Breakey
1977 lvan Kletke Peggy Krause
1978 Peter Enns Peggy Krause
1979 Gordon Hoeschen Peggy Krause
1980 Paul Ariss Peggy Krause
1981 Ken Grower Peggy Krause
1982 Anne Falk Peggy Krause
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Stephen Street looking east 1927

Stephen Street looking east 1979
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The recept_ion committee at Morden was very Standing arve, left to right, I. Stoddart, A.
thorough in its plans for the reception of the)af, Tobias, A. McAuley, F. W. Milhausen, all
large contingent of Winnipeggers who on Satur-| o pers of the council of the Board of Trade;

d fternoon icipat in Th i
uﬁtﬂz ;;ugney”patlgltlfat etdowi:f Tl‘:e ’1;11:;3?: E. E. Spencer, secretary-treasurer of the Board
shows members of the committee. Seated is Dr. |of Trade, and W. R. Leslie, superintendent of the

W. H. Lake, Mayor of Morden. Domiuion Experimé¢ntal Station.

1981 EXLCCUTIVE OF THE MORDEN AND DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. (seated from left)

PEGGY KRAUSE (MANAGER), KEN GROWER (PRESIDENT), ANNE FALK (VICE PRESIDENT). (standing
from left) JOMN WALL (EDUCATION), PAUL ARISS (PASI PRESIDENT), DALE LAMBERT (CORN & APPLE
FESTIVAL), HUGH ARKLIE (RECREATION, PARKS & MISTORICAL SITES), BRIAN NEDOWIN (AGRICULTURE),
JOHN DUECK (INDUSTRY). Missing: JANE WIEBE (HOSPITAL), BERT APPELT (RETAIL MERCHANTS),
and HENRY VOTH (CIVIC AFFAIRS).
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